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Set Up Alerts

SET UP AN ALERT
1. Navigate to the list or library and click the List or Library tab
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2. From the ribbon, click Alert Me
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3. On the Alert Me drop down, select the alert you want, e.g. select Set alert on this library.
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4. Inthe New Alerts box, enter the alert information e.g. the Change Type, When to Send Alerts, etc.

Then click OK.
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5. You will receive email confirmation that the alert is set-up

@ Click above to connect to this document library.

From: SharePoint Support <sharepoint@gta.ga.gov> Sent: Thu 5/29/2014 2:12 PM
To: Johnson, Charlene
Co

Subject:  You have successfully created an alert for 'SP Training Documents’

SharePoint Support - SP Training Documents
L) SharePoint Document Library
https://t-myota. ga.gov/portal/spssupport/SPH20Training%200 ocuments,

Alert 'SP Training Documents' has successfully been added on 'SharePoint Support'.
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You will receive alerts according to the delivery method, timing and criteria that were selected when the
alert was created.

You can change this alert or any of your other alerts on the My Alerts on this Site page.



